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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 1:34 PM
To: 'jrausch@reawire.com'
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Yates, Adam; McWilliams, Carrie; Leamons, Bryan; 'bhaynes58

@yahoo.com'; 'etidquist@Ensafe.com'; Ramsey, David
Subject: AR0021580_Rea Wire ARP000020 Sept 2016 semi annual Pretreatment Report_

20161107
Attachments: ScaNovaCopy16091608500.pdf

John, 
 
Rea Wire’s September 2016 semi‐annual Pretreatment report was electronically received on 9/16/16 followed by an e‐
addendum from Eric Tidquist (EnSafe) on 11/7/16 helping to clarify how Rea converted its production based standards 
to alternative concentration limits. 
 
Rea’s semi‐annual report is deemed complete and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and 
more specifically compliant with the Aluminum Forming operations under 40 CFR 467.35. 
 
If Rea Wire’s operations are to cease in Osceola, Rea must notify this office of the date of closure. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec:  Brandon Haynes, Osceola Water & Wastewater Superintendent 
        Eric Tidquist, EnSafe consultant for Rea 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 

















































Input Values For Determining Effluent Guideline Limits for REA /Algonquin Industries Division for 
Aluminum Die Cleaning Wastestream  

To calculate concentrations:

Die Cleaning Flow Rate, gp 5
extruded aluminum off lb = production + 10% scrap = 

production x 110%
To calculate cumulative limit: 2016 Extruded Aluminum (All lines) Production

Beginning date of period of 
semiannual report 2/29/2016 Operational days

Aluminum 
Produced

Aluminum passed 
through (prorated 

for month)

Calculated 
Daily 

Production
End date of period of 
semiannual report 8/31/2016 (lbs) (off lbs) (off-lb/day)
Date Sample taken: 8/4/2016 2/29/2016
Days from beginning of 
semi annual report through 
sample date 157 Mar-16 31 243,618 267,979 8,644

Apr-16 30 243,618 267,979 8,933
Summary of Calculated Equivalent Concentration Limits for Caustic Soda 

Rinse of Extrusion Die Discharge, mg/L May-16 31 243,618 267,979 8,644
Parameter Daily Maximum Monthly Average Jun-16 30 243,618 267,979 8,933
Chromium 31 12.8 Jul-16 31 243,618 267,979 8,644
Cyanide 21 8.4 Aug-16 4 243,618 34,578 8,644
Zinc 103 44.1 Sep-16 NA 0 NA NA
TTOal * NA NA  Oct-16 NA 0 NA NA
Oil and Grease 3779 1847.5 Nov-16 NA 0 NA NA
*   Oil and Grease limitations are to be used in place of TTO limitations Dec-16 NA 0 NA NA

Jan-17 NA 0 NA NA
Feb-17 NA 0 NA NA
Mar-17
Totals 157 1,461,705 1,374,474 8,755

Calculations for Equivalent Concentration Limits for REA /Algonquin Industries Division for Wastewater that Directly Discharges to the 
POTW (Die Cleaning and Cooling Tank Water)

Process Wastestream Regulation

Total Production Since 
Last Tank Dump Flow Rate 

Used to 
Calculate 

Conc. Effluent Guidelines, Mass and Concentration Calculations
Chromium Cyanide Zinc TTO Oil and Grease

(off-lb/day) (gallons/day Daily Monthly Daily Monthly Daily Monthly Daily Monthly Daily Monthly

Caustic Soda Rinse of 
Extrusion Dies

Aluminum Forming        
40 CFR 467.35 Subpart C  

Extrusion Subcategory     
Core 8,755 5 Chromium Cyanide Zinc TTO Oil and Grease

  Effluent Guideline, (lb/million off lb) 0.150 0.061 0.098 0.040 0.490 0.210 0.230 --- 18 8.8
  Calculated Mass Limit, based on production, (lb/day) 0.0013 0.001 0.001 0.000 0.004 0.002 0.002 --- 0.16 0.08
  Calculated Equivalent Concentration Limit, based on flow rate (mg/L) 31.49 12.81 20.57 8.40 102.87 44.09 48.29 --- 3779 1847
  Sampling Results from: 08/04/16 0.01 0.005 0.212 21
  Available Allowance, as a percentage 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% --- --- 99% 99%


